TO: Joint Legislative and Governmental Affairs Committee

FROM: Louis Demicco, Chair
Robin Kipnis and Scott Whittier, CMEEC Co-Leads

SUBJECT: Notice and Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Joint Legislative and
Governmental Affairs Committee, Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.

Attached is the Notice and Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Joint Legislative and
Governmental Affairs Committee scheduled to be held via Zoom and telephonically on
Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.

Zoom instructions: Please contact Margaret Job at mjob@cmeec.org

AGENDA
Specific Action Item
A Public Comment Period
B Roll Call

C Approve the Minutes of the February 8, 2021 Special Meeting of the Joint Legislative
and Governmental Affairs Committee

D Report from March 1-2, 2021 APPA Legislative Rally

E Report on Connecticut General Assembly Legislation of Interest to CMEEC
» SB952 Bill and Hearing
» Data Center Legislation

* Misc.

F Report on Federal Legislation of Interest to CMEEC

¢ Climate
e Covid Relief
* Misc.

G NEPPA Board Nomination
H Other Business

I Adjourn

Posted this 51" day of March 2021.
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